## Zia Ullah

## Stenographer

Military College of Engineering

Email: stenographer1@mce.nust.edu.pk

Contact: LinkedIn:



1998 - 2001

## **About**

Storeman

Ministry of Defence, Risalpur Cantonment

Dr. Zia Ullah is working as Stenographer in the Military College of Engineering. Dr. Zia Ullah has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

Master in International Relations University of Peshawar , Pakistan	2020 - 2022
BA in Economics, Political Science University of Peshawar , Pakistan	2000 - 2002
Diploma in Computer Sciences  KPK Board of Technical Education, Peshawar , Pakistani (Duplicate)	1997 - 1998
Experience	
Stenographer Military College of Engineering	2011- Present
Stenographer Military College of Engineering	2010 - 2011
Senior Assistant Military College of Engineering	2001 - 2010